
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  A Resolution of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to 

Accept the Offer of Dedication for Second Street and Pennsylvania 

Avenue for Public Street and Highway Purposes 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Second Street Extension Project (CIP 2019-009) requires the acquisition of right-of-

way from the property at the northeast corner of Second Street and Pennsylvania 

Avenue. Loma Linda University, the property owner, has offered the right-of-way to the 

City without compensation. The proposed right-of-way dedication will allow the full-width 

construction and improvement of Second Street from its current terminus to 

Pennsylvania Avenue.  

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare the staff report is estimated to be $350. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of The City of 

Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of Dedication for Second 

Street and Pennsylvania Avenue for Public Street and Highway Purposes;” 

Approve the Certificate of Acceptance; and record the Offer of Dedication 

documents with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder’s Office. 

Attachments: 

A. Offer of Dedication Resolution 
B. Certificate of Acceptance 
C. Offer of Dedication  


